Abdul Rehman

From: merajahmad grosskitchenequipments.com <merajahmad@grosskitchenequipments.com>
Sent: 13 June 2024 00:53

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Ramendra Singh

Subject: RE: Goa Warapafela Fabrication

Attachments: 1566-GKE_TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES_Quote.pdf

Dear Sir,

Greetings from GROSS KITCHEN EQUIPMENTSN & GROSS METAL WORKS! Attaching herewith Quotation for COMMERCIAL KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS. We look forward to receiving your valuable order. Hoping to
share a mutually beneficial association with you and assuring you of our best quality and prompt.

Thanks <L Regards
Meraj Ahmad
Celll9967988669

P

G ROSS KITCHEN EQUIPM ENTS

G78,KOHINOOR MALL, KOHINOOR CITY,
KIROL ROAD, KURLA WEST, MUMBAI 400070
Website. www.grosskitchenequipments.com

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 12 June 2024 15:12

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: Goa Warapafela Fabrication

Dear Vendor,

Request you to kindly share the quote for the below mentioned equipment.

Outlet Name |SR NO Item Name SIZE Category
GOA Wrapafilla|7 Fryer - 6 Itr 380x216x370 |Boughtout
GOA Wrapafilla|8 Hot plate with griddle (Half Hot plate+ Half part Griddle) 559x432x216|Boughtout
GOA Wrapafilla|9 Single sink with stand on top 609x609x1016 | Fabrication
GOA Wrapafilla|10 Stand details 609x356x686 |Fabrication




GOA Wrapafilla[11 SS Work table - Stainless steel Work table with all 3 sides covered , 1 shelve inside & sliding door|1700x700x850 |Fabrication
GOA Wrapafilla|12 SS counter table - Stainless steel Work table with one shelve, no door 2100x580x850 | Fabrication
GOA Wrapafilla|13 Greese Trap 533x280x304 |OGT

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.




